Monica Whiting

John F. Knight, Jr.
Chairman

HOUSING AUTHORITY

February 28, 2025

RE: NOTICE OF AWARD-IFB 2024-06 Agency Wide Mowing, Landscaping and Irrigation Services
All Bidders:

The purpose of this notice is to inform you that the review of the bids submitted in response to the subject IFB has
been completed. The project was awarded to two contractors, Pate Landscape, Co., Inc. for an annual amount of
$191,458.40 and a Not to Exceed Amount of $574,375.20 over 3 years and to Outdoor Concepts, LLC for an
annual amount of $13,600.00 and a Not to Exceed Amount of $40,800.00 over 3 years.

We want to thank you for your bid and your interest in this engagement, and we look forward to your participation
in future IFBs for similar engagements.

Should you have any questions about this matter, please feel free to contact me via email at
sbrown@mhatoday.org.

Sincerely,

Sho s o)

Sheila Brown
Procurement/Contract Administrator
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